
SAN ANTONIO WATER SYSTEM   1 of 1 
2022 Long-Term Flow Monitoring RFQ | ADDENDUM 1 

 
 

 
2022 LONG-TERM FLOW MONITORING RFQ 

Solicitation Number: PS-00124 
 

ADDENDUM 1 
February 22, 2022 

 
To Respondent of Record: 
 

QUESTIONS 
 
1. QUESTION: This project is similar to the recent water condition assessment in that a large 

portion of the cost is associated with equipment.  The equipment vendors are not 
SMWBEs.  Will SAWS evaluate reducing the SMWBE % for this submittal? 
 
Response: Although the aspirational goal remains at 40%, the full range of SMWB points can 
be earned through 10% of SMWB participation. Refer to item #1 in the Changes to the RFQ 
section of this Addendum. 
 

2. QUESTION: In Section I. Project Information, Item 3.C.e., it states, “The firm must provide all 
permits required for installation of flow meters.” Does this also include MOT permitting or is 
this related to confined space permits?  Please provide the approximate number of locations 
in State, County, and City roadways. 
 
Response: The permitting requirement includes both MOT and confined space permits. The 
approximate quantity of locations on State and City roadways is 20 and 70 respectively. There 
are no current locations on county roads. This information is based on currently installed 
locations and is subject to change.  
 

3. QUESTION: What is the average height of SAWS facility rooftops? Are they mostly single-
story structures or taller? 
 
Response:  SAWS facilities requiring access are single story structures. 
 

4. QUESTION: How many of the proposed sites have been previously monitored? 
 
Response: All of the sites indicated are being monitored.  This is subject to change throughout 
the term of the contract. 
 

5. QUESTION: How many of the proposed sites are currently monitored? 
 
Response: See response to question #4 above. 
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CHANGES TO THE RFQ 

 
1. Page 11: Section V. Other Required Documents to Submit, B. Exhibit “B” – Good Faith Effort 

Plan (GFEP), 2. a. M/WBE Scoring Method: Up to 15 Points.  
 

Remove the first bulleted paragraph and replace with: 
 
a. M/WBE Scoring Method: Up to 15 Points (By percentage) 10.00% M/WBE Participation 

• M/WBE Participation Percentage between 1% and 1.99%: 2 Points 
• M/WBE Participation Percentage between 2% and 2.99%: 4 Points 
• M/WBE Participation Percentage between 3% and 3.99%: 6 Points 
• M/WBE Participation Percentage between 4% and 4.99%: 8 Points 
• M/WBE Participation Percentage between 5% and 7.99%: 10 Points 
• M/WBE Participation Percentage between 8% and 9.99%: 12 Points 
• M/WBE Participation Percentage meeting or exceeding 10.00%: 15 Points 

 
END OF ADDENDUM 

 
This Addendum is two (2) pages in its entirety. 


